
From: WALKER Cheryl
To: "carla.butler@centurylink.com"
Cc: MARINOS Kay
Subject: FW: Undeliverable Email Address--OPUC Docket ARB 971 -- Notice of Filing
Date: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 11:50:06 AM

Hi, Carla.  I received the undeliverable message below for Ms. Giaminetti's email address.  Please investigate and
file an updated Checklist.

Thank you.

Cheryl Walker
Administrative Specialist 2
Public Utility Commission of Oregon
Administrative Hearings Division
PO Box 1088
Salem, OR 97308-1088
(503) 378-2849

-----Original Message-----
From: postmaster <postmaster@puc.state.or.us>
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 11:48 AM
To: WALKER Cheryl
Subject: Undeliverable: CORRECTED--OPUC Docket ARB 971 -- Notice of Filing

The original message was received at Wed, 12 Sep 2018 11:47:31 -0700
from:
cheryl.walker@state.or.us

   ----- The following addresses had permanent fatal errors ----- <peggy.giaminetti@charter.com>
    (reason: 550 #5.1.0 Address rejected.)

   ----- Transcript of session follows ----- ... while talking to mail.chartercom.com.:
>>> RCPT To:<peggy.giaminetti@charter.com>
<<< 550 #5.1.0 Address rejected.
550 5.0.0 #5.1.0 Address rejected.
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